From: FOIL-Finance <FOIL-Finance@westchestercountyny.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 5:10 PM
To: Elena Ruth Sassower

Subject: Re: Foil Request

Attachments: Susan Cacase PP1 Redacted.pdf;

Susan Cacase PP3 Redacted.pdf

Dear Elena Ruth Sassower:

We are in receipt of your Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”) request dated and received
January 16, 2025 and stating the following:

Comments and request explained:

It is now 16 days since Westchester County's new district attorney, Susan Cacace, took
office — and | believe a pay check would have already been issued to her. Pursuant to
FOIL, I request a copy of this first pay check, with such redactions as deemed
necessary, and records reflecting the yearly salary and other "compensation and non-

salary benefits" that D.A. Cacace will be receiving. Thank you.
Please note that the attached records have been redacted pursuant to the following:

1. Public Officers Law Section 87(2)(a), to exempt tax information deemed confidential under 26
USCS § 6103, and NY Tax Law § 697 (e), and

2. Public Officers Law Section 87(2)(b), to exempt information, which if disclosed, would
constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Attached please find records responsive to your request.
Sincerely,

Records Access Officer
County of Westchester
Department of Finance

From: FOIL-Finance

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:36 PM
To: Elena Ruth Sassower

Subject: Re: Foil Request

Dear Elena Ruth Sassower:


https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-2025-26-budget/foil/1-25-25-das/westchester/Susan%20Cacase%20PP1_Redacted.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-2025-26-budget/foil/1-25-25-das/westchester/Susan%20Cacase%20PP3_Redacted.pdf

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
FOIL, | request a copy of this first pay check, with such redactions as deemed
necessary, and records reflecting the yearly salary and other "compensation and non-
salary benefits" that D.A. Cacace will be receiving. Thank you.

We will provide the information you request, in whole or in part, or the reason(s) we cannot
provide the information by 2/24/2025.

Sincerely,

Deidra Boreland

Records Access Officer
County of Westchester
Department of Finance

From: Elena Ruth Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:15:27 PM

To: FOIL-Finance

Subject: Foil Request

Information is being requested of: FOIL-Finance@westchestergov.com.
Individual or organization requesting the information:

Name: Elena Ruth Sassower

Street Address: 10 Stewart Place, Apt. 2D-E, White Plains 10603

City: White Plains

State: NY

Zip: 10603

E-mail address: elena@judgewatch.org

Comments and request explained:

It is now 16 days since Westchester County's new district attorney, Susan Cacace, took office
—and | believe a pay check would have already been issued to her. Pursuant to FOIL, | request
a copy of this first pay check, with such redactions as deemed necessary, and records
reflecting the yearly salary and other "compensation and non-salary benefits" that D.A.
Cacace will be receiving. Thank you.
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